1. 185 North Main Street V¥V

Carpenter Gothic house built in 1856 by
Daniel and Minerva DelLand, founders
of the DeLand Chemical Company.
Home has three interior brick chimneys
and six fireplaces. Original barn also on
property. Estate extended from West
Whitney to Parce Avenue. Offered to
village as a park, but was refused due

to costly maintenance.

2. NE Corner Whitney &
North Main Street
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Fairport Baptist Homes. Original house
on site owned by Levi DeLLland. After his
death, sold to Baptist Church as a home
for the aged. Replaced by current complex.

3. 176 North Main Street

Large home built in 1872 around older

structure. Deeded to Levi DeLand by his
mother Minerva for love, affection, and
$1.00. Dining room has Tiffany window;
basement has brick Dutch oven for bread
baking; side yard has hand-dug well.

4. 42 East Avenue

Original Northside School built in 1886,
housing 8 grades. Purchased by Crosman
Arms in 1960 and given to Fairport
village. Served as a community center
from 1969 until the late 1990’s.
Redesigned and opened in 2002 as

The Crosman, a senior living complex.

5. 20 East Avenue

Original brick structure of Assumption
Church dedicated in 1883. Replaced by
current building in the 1980%s.

6. 100-104 North Main Street

Built in 1868 by George Taylor where he
produced “Taylor’s O1l of Life,” a patent
medicine designed to cure any and all ills
of man or beast. Has since housed

a variety of businesses.

7. 23 North Main Street

Original Rochester, Syracuse, and Fastern
Trolley station, built in 1906. After use
as a trolley station, became a gas station.
Remodeled for several businesses; now a
retail sewing store.

8. 1-9 North Main Street

First canal tavern and inn built in Fairport
in 1825 (or 1827). Originally fronted on
canal. Remodeled numerous times. Since
the 1930’s has housed several businesses
on first floor with apartments upstairs.
First known as Mallett’s Tavern, then as
Pritchard’s Tavern, and since the 1930°s
as the Millstone Block.

9. The Box Factory

Site of DeLland Chemical Company,
which covered 2/3 of the area between
Main Street and Parker Street bridges.
Housed N.Y. State Fruit Co., Douglass
Packing Co., Certo Co., and Neun Box
Co. before being remodeled for businesses
and shops in the 1980’s.

10. Main Street Lift Bridge \ 4

Built in 1912, only lift bridge in the world
built on an incline.Written up in Ripley’s
Believe it or Not.

11. Village Landing/

Packet’s Landing

Village Landing built in the 1970’s to
replace late 19th century canal town
buildings. Packett’s Landing completed
urban renewal process replacing
storefronts and lumberyard.

12. 31 South Main Street

Built as municipal building in 1906.
Housed town and village offices, jail, and
public meeting rooms. Town offices
moved to Turk Hill Road in 1980. Village
offices remain. Renovated in early 1990’.

13. 70 South Main Street A

Built in 1858 in Italian villa style.
For many years home and office of

Dr. Norman McEachren; now Fairport
Federal Credit Union.

14. 84 South Main Street

Built in 1852 by S. Seeley. Similar style
to 70 South Main Street. Land once
belonged to one of the seven original
farm owners in Fairport. Home and office
of Dr. John Kraai for many years. Has
since housed several businesses.

15. 92 South Main Street

First Baptist Church, built in 1876 for
$35,000. $12,000 given by neighbor
Henry DelLand. Replaced earlier church
building on site. Berea sandstone trim;
Scotch granite columns. A village
landmark and on the National Register.

16. 1 East Church Street A4

Green Lantern Inn, built in 1876 by
Henry DeLand. Chateau-style house
with mansard roof; more than 30 rooms
with solid chestnut and walnut trim.
Subsequently an inn, hotel, and
restaurant. Now a private residence
and party house. On National Register.

17. 10 East Church Street

Built in 1823 by Dickenson family on
banks of canal at Fullam’s Basin
(Fairport Road bridge) as tavern and
post office. Moved to Fairport village
in 1850. Housed Fairport’s first library
and was office of Dr. Eric Jacobsen.
Now offices.

18. 20 East Church Street

Fairport Community Baptist Church,
formerly Raymond Memorial Baptist
Church. Built in 1893 to replace Greek
Revival structure, which was moved to
South
Main
Street.
Many
building
stones
brought in
by area
farmers in
wagons.

19. 26 East Church Street \ 4 28. 164 South Main Street

Firgt Congregaﬁonal Chumh, built in 1868. Built in mid 1870’ by George Filkins in
Third building on site. Oldest congre- Ttalian villa style with 10” thick walls.

gation in Fairport, first meeting in 1824.
O 29. 166 South Main Street

Another George Filkins house.
Original plaster, windows, and door
frames remain. Cooking done in cellar
into the early 1900%s.

30. 177 South Main Street

1840’s Greek Revival cottage originally
built with only two rooms, loft, and large
stone fireplace for cooking. Enlarged
several times.Windows all different, made
by hand. Owned for many years by
Andrew Deal, owner and editor of the
Fairport Herald.

Whitney Rd W

20. 33 East Church Street

Greek Revival house built between 1830
and 1850. Early owner thought to have
stored horses in an adjacent barn and
used them to pull packet boats along
canal. Home of Fletcher Diefendorf, early
20th century Perinton supervisor.

21. 38 East Church Street

Evangelical Church of Fairport. Original
building on site, which burned in 1970,
was East Church Street School, later used
as the church’s first building

22. 39 East Church Street

Considered to be one of Fairport’s oldest
homes. Constructed in 1817 by Isaac
Beers and originally located on the site
of the Green Lantern Inn.

23. Greenvale Cemetary
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Original section purchased in 1825 from
Oliver Tomlinson. Still an active cemetery.

24. 1000 Turk Hill Road

Complex of buildings just east of Turk Hill
Road on canal, 1871 home of Cobb
Preserving Co., forerunner of Sanitary Can
and American Can Cos.. Became Crosman
Arms building in 1953. Subsequently has
housed various businesses and offices.

Fairport Park
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25. 131 South Main Street V¥

Queen Anne house built in 1856 by
George Bown, owner of a carriage
factory. Perinton Historical Society started
here by Mrs. Bown.

Erie Crescent
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31. 187 South Main Street V¥

Grand 17th century French style sixteen-
room house built by Hiram Wilber in 1873.
Once housed boarding school for retarded.
Richly carved wooden porch, broad
massive moldings, and iron cresting on
slate mansard roof. On National Register.

26. 155 South Main Street

Italian villa style with hip roof and
enclosed captain’s walk, built between
1852 and 1858. Original large farm
encompassed all of Orchard Street with
orchards back to Mt. Pleasant cemetery.
In early 20th century, back end was
removed to become first house on

Orchard Street.

27. 161 South Main Street Y

Built in the 1880’s by Edward Dudley,
grandfather of Richard & Robert of
Dudley lumber. Ed ran a grocery store
near the canal. Beautifully restored.

32. 199 South Main Street

Victorian house built in 1892 called
“The Elms.” Owned by the Dougherty
family, then Mark and Kate Goddard,
and since the 1950’s by members of the
Hartman family. Known for its revolving
Christmas tree.
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33. 200 South Main Street 37. 249 South Main Street

Built by Simeon Howard in 1880, and
remodeled in the early 1900’s. Part of last

surviving farm in Village of Fairport.
Land sold and subdivided in 1955.

38. 110 Hulbert Road

Greek Revival house constructed between
1825 and 1840 as tenant house for Filkins
farm (site of the present Minerva DeLLand

Site of pioneer settler Martin Sperbeck’s
block house. Sperbeck’s brother’s cabin

was located at the current site of village
hall. Path between the two became South
Main Street. Current house built in 1840.

34. 205 South Main Street

Greek Revival house built between 1844
and 1853. Doors all different. Solid brass .
or porcelain doorknobs; original bedroom School). Moved to present location
floors wide planks of pine and sycamore. in 1954

35. 224 South Main Street 39. 106 Hulburt Road

Greek Revival farmhouse with broad
frieze across front containing “eyebrow”
windows with iron grating. Was on an 80
acre farm extending down Hulburt Road
toward Church Street.

Once the Arnold farmhouse. Spacious
19th century home still has original
mantelpiece.
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36. 234 South Main Street \ 4 40. 100 West Church Street

Mid-nineteenth century farmhouse built
by Nelson Lewis in 1878. Has high ceilings
and large paned windows characteristic
of Victorian era homes. Note veranda
and double paneled door.

41. 42 West Street \ 4

Perhaps Fairport’s best example of Greek
Revival architecture. Built in 1850.
Handsome front entrance. Interior still
has wide floor boards, black walnut trim,
and original fireplaces and mantels.

Early farmhouse dated between 1794 and
1817 by N.Y. State historical marker.
Exterior elements of Greek Revival style
and inside examples of earlier Federal style
with batten doors and wide plank floors.
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42. 36 West Street \ 4

Built in early 1900’s when sleeping
porches were popular. Venacular shingle
style, artsy-craftsy styling. Note small
panes in upper window.

43. 30 West Street

Built in the 1870’s. Gothic Revival &
Eastlake details. Note barge board trim
& lintels, oriel window on side. Complete
with barn and mounting blocks.
Prosperous homestead.

44. 14 West Street

Restored center-entrance colonial.
Original portion of house probably built
around 1870 and carefully added to
several times. Stands on part of Martin
Wood property, as do many homes on
this side of West Street. Note barns, both
here and behind many homes on

West Street.

45. 115 West Avenue

Victorian home built in 1880 on part of
Lewis property. Remained in one family
for 78 years. Extensively remodeled and
restored. Excellent example of how old
houses can become new while still
retaining their architectural integrity.

46. 94 West Avenue

First appears on map in 1852. Farmhouse
originally stood perpendicular to present
location where West Avenue and West
Street join. Moved so that West Avenue
could be extended. Original basement
remains under pavement of West Avenue.
Has undergone extensive renovation.

47. 83 West Avenue

Built by G. Seeley in 1858, brick Italianate
house has hand-cut stone lintels and
carvings over windows. Note cupola and
leaded glass door. Once a single family
dwelling, now tastefully converted

to apartments.

48. 79 West Avenue

Greek Revival cottage built around 1849
on property that was once an orchard.
Subsequent owners added English
country details to windows and gardens.
Note entrance portico and eyebrow
windows.

49. 71 West Avenue \"4

Former Fairport High School /
West Avenue School built in 1924.
Remodeled as condominiums in 1985.

50. 62 West Avenue

Frame house with both Greek Revival
and Queen Anne detailing, built in 1843.
Note main entrance with sidelights.
Ransom Vanderhoof, resident from 1856-
93, was canal shipper.

51. 18 Perrin Street \ 4

Former Fairport Library. Opened in 1938,
having been built with WPA funds as well
as with many donations, including a major
one from Robert Douglas. A Carl Peters
mural graces the foyer. Library moved

to the Village Landing in 1979. Building
1s now the Fairport Historical Museum

run by the Perinton Historical Society.
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52. 30 West Church Street

Main sanctuary of Bethlehem Lutheran
built in 1923. Parish center additions
made in the 1970’s. Sanctuary remodeled

in the 1990’s, and more renovation done
in 2006-7.

53. 48 West Church Street Y

Rambling, expansive Queen Anne with
shingle detailing. Complete with barn.

54. 53 West Church Street \ 4

Built in 1858 in elaborate Italianate style
complete with tower and iron trim.
Remodeled in 1870’s by Potter family
when porch, porte-cochere, and shingle
details were added. When surviving son,
Fred Potter died in 1943, home and
surrounding 5 acres were left to the Village
of Fairport.
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55. 31 West Church Street

Brick structure built in 1876 by Methodist
Church. Replaced by present complex in
the 1960’s.

56. 11 West Church Street \ 4

Built about 1890, probably around older
structure. Excellent example of Queen
Anne styling with tower, wrap-around
porch, and decorative entablature. First
owned by William Newman, then by
George Cobb, of Cobb Preserving Co.,
then by Dr. George Dean. House has
been restored by Dr. Dean’s daughter,
Barbara Dean Stewart.

57. Thomas Creek Wetland Park

Opened in 2000, the park creates a
sanctuary for wildlife and a place for
quiet walking along Thomas Creek.
Connects with the canal path and the
Crescent Trail.

58. Mt. Pleasant Cemetary

Founded in 1865 in the Victorian style
with winding paths and numerous trees.
Located at the top of Summit Street.
Includes a Civil War Memorial and many
DeLand family graves.



